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Dear Bud,

I write this without having finished reading today's baper on the chance I have 4o
80 into town and can tall it. There ar. two quotes frou the Yatergato stories that are
relevant o our spectro suit and Sirieca and are relevant to my previous FOI suita, all
of them, for there was lying if not perjury in all, dncluding by Kleindienst, ang I think
perjury in two, spootre and clothing/piz,

"A spokesman for the Justice Department aaic Yestarday that i mcCord's statensnt
to Sirdca 'contains information supporting these allegationa (of perjurys and other '
Orizinel 8otivity) or indicating any other violation of foderal law, the Departnent of
Juastice will, of Gourse, thke apivopriate action invediataly,*

In Peter Osnos' story on Sirdca this quote frou himt "Some good can and ghould come
from a revelation of sinister conduct whanover and wherever such conduct exigta,®

Siriea now knows that the cases that should have bevn presented to him wers not,

Can be no question but that those who paid for the tapping alone comudtted a eriminag)l
offense and the bresent Justice adzdniatration recently obtained such an indictment, He
ey or may not know of or Suspect other criminality, But he has had an education aince
he held our spectro hoaring, de Bay or may not have put the interpretation I have on the
court of appeals' footnote Se

I charged perjurg in the Olothing/pix suit, I charged 1t to Eitchell and Kleine
dienst and to the Judge and I think there is no doubt that with “hoads' affidavit there
1s perjury and its subornati Be I never got any response. Tho charges are made and are
not answered and ths statute cangt have run, Siries is chier Judge. I can visualire
some problems in writing him about the Willlems afiidaviy becaus. that ea.e is on remand
back to him, but with your paruission I am not unwilling to do this. You have a long
Rewo from ne on that affidavit, written as aoon as I paw i,

The Rhoads afridavit is not befo.e him, the orine was comd vhed in the court of
mporummtoftmmord.ﬂnhmauofthw

whether or not I'd made o request. Under MOI almost nothing
Rhoads swore falsaly and I provided the proof #n a nuwber of wayn,
dncluding Archives® responses to the req .

Another alternative is for you (or ne) to write Kléindienst quoting his apolcesman
and hllhxghimthatuheistimmmmsmmaﬂdnghmtomine the ¥ililams

+idavit and ascewtain for himself whether or not it 1s perjurious and whether or not

is the affidavit in the Ray extradition sult by the IV lawyer saying he
bad given me what he had not. That surely is perjurdous eng the swwsary juugemant is
the wost unequivocal proof of it, We havex luttars of trapwitm of later dage proving

will not attempt without consultdng you.) If publicized noy 1t should make the tagk of
the court or appeals much easier. and wouldn't it be mm{ng if a Juige finslly decided

to do something about this sidless perjury and impositions upon the courts?




